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ASSEMBLY No, 4127

STATE OF‘ NEW JERSEY

INTRODUCED SEP’I‘EMBFR 12, 1985

By Assemblymen MCENROE NAPLES and PANKOK

. Ax Acr concerﬁing coﬁnfy planhing and. amending R. S. 40:27-1,
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R S. 40:27-5 and P. L. 1968, c. 285 and supplementmg chapter 27
of Tltle 40 of the Rev1sed Statutes ' :

. BeIr ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State
of New Jersey: ‘ ‘ '-
1. R. 8. 40:27-1 is amended to read-as follows:

40:27-1. The [board of chosen freeholders mayJ} governing body
of each county shall create a county planning hoard of not less
than five nor more than nine members. The members of such plaﬁ-
ning board shall be [the director of the board of chosen freeholders,

- one member of the hoard of chosen freeholders, to be] appointe&

by the [director,] governing body, and shall include the county -
engineer, if the hoard exceed six in number. and other citizerns

- who may not hold any other county office Iand who shall be ap-

pomted hy such director of the board of chosen freeholders with
the approval of that body]}. One of the [remaining] members shall .
be appointed for two years, two shall be appomted for three vears,

- and all additional remaining members shall be appointed for four

years, and thereafter their successors shall be ‘appointed for the
term of three years from and after the expiration of the terms -
of their predecessors in office. All members of the county plan‘ning
board shall serve as such without compensation, but may be pald
expenses incurred in the performance of duties. '

2. R. S. 40:27-5 is amended to read as follows:

40:27-5. The [board of chosen freeholders ln] governing body of
any county after receiving the advice of the county planning board
[is hereby empowerd to] shall adopt and establish and thereaftex '

- EXPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thus] in the above bill

-is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.
. Matter printed in italics thus is new matter,
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' acqulsrtlon of land for any purpose enumerated in section 40:27-2-
of thls Title shall be made except in accordance with such official

.'as often as the [board] govemmg body may deem it for the pubhc

interest, to change or to add to an official eountv map, showmg

“the thhways, roadways, parks, parkways, and any other features_

contained ‘in the master plam adopted pursuant ‘to R S. 40:27-2,
mcludmg sites for public builings or works, under county juris-
diction, or in the acqu1s1tlon, ﬁnancmg or. constructon of which the

Lo i ‘county has partlclpated or may be called upon to partrcrpate Such_
L0138
. 15

map shall be deemed to have been estabhshed to conserve and pro-'f

- mote the pubhc health, safety, convemence, a.nd welfare Before L

actmg thereon in the ﬁrst mstance and before adoptmg anv amend-‘
ments thereto such [board of chosen freeholders] gover ning body,

'after notice of time and place has been g1ven by ‘one pubhcatron_
for each of ‘three successrve weeks in a newspaper of general -

clrculatlon in the county and after written notice to the county engl- o

‘neer, county planning board county park commission, if such emsts, (‘

govemmg body shall de51gnate and to the mumclpal clerk and sec-
retarv of the- planmng board of - ‘each mumclpahty in the county

“shall hold a public hearing or hearmgs thereon at whrch such rep-

resentatives-entitled to notlce and such property owners and others

'mterested therein as shall so desue shall be heard

“Before holdmg any such pubhc hearmg such [board of chosen
freeholders] governing body shall lllbmlt such proposed change or

'add1t1on to the countv planmng ‘board for its consxderatlon and,

‘advice and shall fix a reasonable time within which such count\ o
vplannmg board may report thereon, not, however less than 20 day
'fupon receipt of such ‘report from the county: plannmg board or

upon the fallnre of such board to report within the time lmnt 50
fixed such [board of chosen freeholders] govermng body may
thereupon act upon the proposed change, bat any actlon adverse to

the report of the count} plannmg board shall requlre the afﬁrmatrve o

vote of the magonty of all the members of such [board of chosen.
freeholders] governmg body. :

W'hen approved in whole or part bv the [board of chosen free- o o

holders in] govemmg body of any county, such county. otﬁclal map -
or part thereof shall be deemed to be binding upon the [board
of chosen freeholders] govemmg body of the county and the .

: several county departments thereof, and upon other county boards

heretofore or hereafter created under special laws, and no expen- -
diture of public funds by such county for construction work or the

map.
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Nothmg herein prescribed- shall be: construed as- restnctmg or
limiting the powers of [boards of chosen freeho]dersj govemmg :
bodies from repairing, maintaining and improving any existing
street, road, viaduet, bridge or ‘parkway not shown on such official
maps; which does not involve the acqulsltmn of addltlonal land or

.of park commissions as otherwise prov1ded by law. _ . S
3. Section 4 of P. L 1968 e 285 (C 40 27—6 2) is amended to e
‘vread as follows: e

" 4. The [board of freeholders] yavemmg body of any county

dhavmg a county planning board sha,ll prov;de for the review and_ ‘
approval of all subdivisions of land within the county by said county =~

planning board '[and for the approval of those subdivisions af-

- fecting county road or drainage fac111t1es as set forth and limited

hereinafter in this section]. Such rev1ew [or] and approval shall
be in accordance with procedures and engineering and planning
standards adopted by resolution or ordinance, as appropriate, of
the [board of chosen freeholders] govemmg body. These standards -
shall include, but not be limited to: '

‘a. The requirement of adequate dramage facﬂmee and ease-
ments when, as determined by the county engmeer in accoxdance

with countv-\\’lde standards, the proposed subdnlswn will cause '

* storm water to drain either dlrectlv or indirectly to a county road

or through any dramage“ ray, structure, pipe, culvert, or facility
for which the count} is respons1ble for the constructlon, mainte-

~ nance, or proper functioning;

b. The requirement of dedicating righ’cs-of-\\"a}y ‘for any roads

or drainageways shown on a duly adopted county master plan or

official county map; y
- ¢. Where a proposed subdivision abuts_ a county road, or would,

in the opinion of the county planning board, have a significant A'

dimpact on the traffic flow on a county road which does not abut

the subdivision, and where additional rights-of-way and physical

'improvéments are required by the county planning board, such

improvements shall be subject to recommendations of the county
engineer .relating to the safety and convenience of the t_raveling .
public and may include additional pavement widths, marginal access
Streets, reverse ,frontagé and other county highway and traffic
design features necessitated by an inerease in traffic volumes,ﬁ po-
tential safety hazards or impediments to traffic flows caused by
the subdivision; o

d. The requirement of performance gualantees and procedures
for the release of same, maintenance bonds for not more than 2

years duration from date of acceptance of improvements and agree-



,:ments specrfymg minimum standards of constructlon for requlred R
lmprovements The amount of - any performance guarantee or" ‘
mamtenance ‘bond " sha]l be set by the planning board apon the :
--advice of the countv engineer and shall not exceed the full cost

of the facility and 1nstallat10n costs or the developer s proportron-_

_‘ate share thereof computed on the basrs of h1s acreage Telated ,
“v"to the acreage of the total dramage hasm mvolved plus 10% for. .
‘contlngenmes In lieu. of proudulfr any reqmred dramage ease- .. .. '
"ment a cash contnbutlon may ‘be depos1ted w1th the. county to '

' .cover the. cost or the proportronate share thereof for secunng LR
3 said easement. In heu of mstallmg any’ such reqmred faclhtres »
| exterior to the proposed plat a cash contnbutlon may be deposited - -

with the county to cover the cost of proportmnate share’ thereof
for the future installation of such facllltles Anv and all monevs

received by the count\ to insure performance under the provisions

of this act shall be paid to the county treasurer who shall provide

a suitable depository therefor_ Such funds shall be. nsed onl}‘_forb '

county drainage projects- or improVement 'for which‘thev are
depos1ted unless such pro;ects are pot initiated for a- perlod of

- 10 years, at which time said funds - shall be transferred to the

general fund of the county, prowded that no assessment of bene-‘ ,

- fits for such faclhtxes as a local 1mprovement shall thereafter be

lev1ed agamst the owners of the lands upon which the developer’ si

‘prior contnbutron had been based. Any moneys or gnarantees.

recelved by the county under this paragraph shall not duplicate

" bonds or other guarantees reqmred by mumclpahhes for municipal

pnrposes[] and. .
e. Provision may be made for walvmg or ad;;ustmg reqmrements :

~ under the subd1v1smn resolutlon to allev1ate hardshlps whlch would
result from striet comphance with the subdivision standards
'Where provrsron is made for waiving or. ad;ustmg reqmrements' :

, ‘_crltena shall be’ included in the( standards adop_ted by the board - -

~ of chosen freeholders to guide actions of the 'count'y plannin’g'board;

- Notice of the public hearing on a proposed resolution of the
[board of chosen freeholders] governing body estabhshmg pro-

, cedures and engmeermg standards to govern land subdlmslon
within the county and a copy of such resolutlon, shall be gn'en by

dehvery or by cert1ﬁed maﬂ to the municipal clerk and secretarv .

of the plannmg board of each mumclpahtv in the courtv at least

10 days prior to such hearing. - o
‘4. Section 5 of P L 1968, c. 285 (C 40 27—6 3) is amended to

.read as follows

- 8. Each subdmsmn apphcatlon shall be. submrtted to the county '



"zo'oo-qca,gy.gﬁ'<

O DO DO DO RO b ke bt e et e
%wwuo&omqmmw‘»wwvl—&

© 00 -1 D R L N

DO DO bt b e e e e
MHHO_:D~CXD~1®0\vhw'l\DHO

[
O

planning board for review. andt, where requu'ed,] approval pnor

"to approval by the. local municipal approving authontv County

approval of any subdivision apphcatlon, [affecting county road

~ordrainage fadlitjieé] shall be limited by and based upon-the rules,
regulations and standards established by and duly set forth in:\_’
"a resolution adopted by the [board of chosen freeholders} county . _
ugovemmg body. The mumclpal approval authonty shall elther o
ﬁ;defer taking ﬁnal action on a subdivision apphcatlon untll recelpt
of the county planning board report thereon or approve the sub-
: dlvxswn apphcatlon subJect to 1ts tlmelv recelpt of a favorable-

report thereon by. the county plannmg board. The county planmng"

board shall report to the municipal authority within 30 days fromv" '
the date of recelpt of the apphcatlon If the county plannmg board .
fails to report to the municipal approving authority w1thm the

30-day period, sald subdivision application shall be deemed to
have been approved by the county plaiming board unless, by mutual
agreement hetween the county planning board and municipal ap-

. proving authority, with approval of the applicant, the 30-day period

shall be extended for an additional 30-day period, “and am" such
extension shall so extend the time within which a mumclpal ap- |
proving authority shall be requlred by law to act’ thereon ‘
5. Section 7 of P. L. 1968, c. 285 (C 40:27-6. 5) is amended to .
read as follows: ' .
7. The county. recordmg ofﬁcer shall not accept for ﬁlmg any

" subdivision plat unless it bears the certification of [el’cher] approval

[or of review and exemption] of the authorized cbt’mty planning
board officer or staff member indicating_complianee with the pro-
visions of this act and standards adopted pursuant thereto, in

‘addition to all other requirements for filing a subdivision plat

including compliance with the provisions of “The Map Filing Law”

- (P. L. 1960, c. 141). In the event the county planning board shall

have waived its right to [review,} approve or disapprove a sub-
division by failing to report to the municipal apprd&al authority
within the 30-day period or the mutually agreed upon 30-day
extension period, as outlined in section 5 above, the subdivision

shall be deemed to have county planmng board approval, and at
the lequest of the applicant, the secretary of the county planmng_ -

board shall attest on the plat to the failure of the county planning
board to report within the required time period, which shall be
sufficient authorization for further action by the municipal plan-
ning board and acceptance thereof for ﬁhng by the county record- v

" ing officer.

6. Section 8 of P. L. 1968. c. 285 (C. 40:27-6. 6) is amended to
read as follows:
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- land development [along county roads or aﬁectmg countv dramage. ‘

approval of such development] as heremafter set forth [and lim-

ited for the purpose of assurmg a safe and eﬂ‘icleut countv road

approprlate of the govermner hody "\Totlce of the pubhc hearmt*(
lishing procedures and standards to. govern the review and regula- :

,dramage faclhtxes as prov1ded in subsectlon e. “of this. sectlon]
'wzthm the county J and a copy of such resolutlon or ordmance, shall
be given by delivery or by cert1ﬁed mail to the mumolpal clerl\, »
"'secretarv of the planmnv board ard secretary of the board of
-adjustment of each mumclpahtv m the countw at least 10 davs“
_;pnor to such hearmg These procedules and standards shall in-
» ‘clude but not be limited to: ' '
S99
23

a. The submission of a s1te plan prxor to the 1ssuance ot' a

municipal huilding permlt drawn m accordance with stanrdards in ‘
the resolution or ordmance for any proposed land development e »
excludmg single- family resndentlal development but includine
proposed commerclal industrial, multl-fanuly structures contamm«r,v' '

five or more units, or anyv other land development requxrmfr off- -

street parking area or producing surface runoff in excess of stan-

dards set forth in the s1te plan review and approval resolation or -

ordmance of the governmg body. ‘
" h. The requirement of dedication of ‘additional rmht-of -way in

accordance mth the county master plan adopted by the county

planmn"r board or an of’ﬁmal countv map adopted bx the governing

~ body. VVhere by reason of speclal or unusual condmons said total o
' addltlonal rwht of-wav is to be secured from Just one side’ of an

existing road, on l\ one- half of the addltlonal r1ght-of-\\ ay may ho

required to be dedlcated ,
e The reqmrement of phvslcal 1mprovements sub1ect to recom-

mendatmns of the. county engmeer _relating . to the safety and
convemence of the travelmg pubhc, including dralnage facilities,
- or other highn*ay and traffic design' features as may be deemed
necessary on such county road or roads in accordance with ‘the '
-engineering and planuing' standards established in the site plan
_ review and approval resolution or, ordiuance of the governing body.

~:-d: The requirement of performance and payment guarantees and

8. The governmg bodv of any countv havmg a countv planmng e
board may. prowde f01 the rewe\\ .and app:o'bal of s1te plans for

facilities as prov1ded in subsectlon e. of this sectlon and for thc’"‘

E :f"‘;'svstem] Such Teview and aPprc»val shall be in conformance w1thi” j“" LERS

‘ _procedures aud standards adopted by resolutlon or ordmance as,'_j:" o
11

_onma proposed resolutmn or- ordmance of the governmg body estab- - Tl

) tion of land development [aloug county roads or affectmg eounty' TR
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‘procedures for the release of same, maintenance bonds of not more

than two years’ duration from the date of aoc_eptance of improve-
ments, cash contributions, and agreements specifying minimum
standards of construetion for required'imp1 ovements. Procedures

for, and limitations on the requ1rement of such guarantees or cash

-contributions shall be governed by the provisions of this act.

"e. The requirement of adequate dramage facilities and easem_ents _
when, as determined by the county engineer in .ac'cordance_ with
county-wide standards, the proposed site plan will cause storm
water to drain elther dlrectly or md1rectly to a countv road or-
through any dramage-way structure, plpe, culvert or facxht) for
which the county is responsﬂ)le for the constructlon mamtenancev
or proper funetioning. - : )

[Site plans for land development not along a'conhty road that .
include less than one acre of impervious surfaces are ekempt from
county site plan review.} ' R

7. Sectlon 12 of P. L. 1968 c. 285 (C 40:27-6. 10) is° amended
to read as follows: . - -

. 12. In order that county p]anmngs boards shall have a complete
file of the planning and zoning ordinances of all mun1c1paht1es in
the county, each municipal clerk shall file with the county planning
board a copy of the planning and zoning ordinances of the munici-
pahty in effect on the effective date of this act and shall notify
the county planning board of the introduction of : any revision or
amendment of [such an ‘ordinance which affects lands adjoining
county roads or other county lands, or lands Iving within 200 feet
of a municipal boundary, or proposed facilities or 'public lands
shown on the county master plan or official county map],those :

 planning and zoning ordinances. Such notice shall be given to the .

county’ planning board at least 10 days prior to the public hearing.
thereon by personal dehvery or by certified mail of a €opy of the

‘ official riotice of the public hearmg together with a copy of the -

proposed ordinance. .
8. Section 13 of P L. 1968 c. 285 (C. 40 :27-6.11) is amended to
read as follows:
13. The approprzate county plannmg board shall be notlﬁed of

-any apphcatmn to the board of adjustment under [Revised Statutes

40:55-39 in such cases where the land involved fronts upon an
existing county road or ploposed road shown on the ofiicial county
map or on the county master plan. adjoins the other countv land or
is situated within 200 feet of a ‘munieipal boundary]j .sectzon 56
of P. L. 1975, c. 291 (C. 40:55D-70). Notice of hearings on suech -

applications shall he furnished by the appellant in a(cordance \\l’h‘
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[P L 1965, c 162 (C 40 55—53)] sectzon 7.1 of P L 1975 ‘c. 291

(C. 40: 55D—12) : _ S
9. Sectlon 15 of P L. 1968 c. 285 (C 40 27—6 13) 1s amended to -

' read as follows

15, Whenever a hearmg is reqmred before a zonmg board of

ad;ustment or the gox ermng body of a mumclpahty in respect to,_ .

the grantmg of a variance or estabhshmg or amendmg an official

mumclpal map - [involving property ad;ommg a courtv road-or. - - B
: thhm 200 feet of an ad;onnng mumc1pal1tv], and notlce of sald .
_heanng is requu'ed to be ngen, the ‘person gmng such notice -

shall also, at least 10° days prior to the hearing, give notice thereof .~
lm writing by certified mail to the county- planning’ board The

notxce shall contaln a brief descrlptlon of the propertv mvolved :

its loeation, a conclse statement of the matters to be heard and - .

the date, time and place of such hearmg . L
-10. (NeW sectlon) Wlthm one. vear after the eﬁectlve date of -
this act, each county shall adopt a master plan pursuant to B 8.

40 27—2 and, thereafter, shall amend and Tevise the plan as

- necessary.
~ 11, This act shall take eﬁect unmedlately

o STATEMENT
Thls bill would require every. county to form a planmng board

= adopt a master plan, and Would broaden the power of county plan-

' mng boards to review site plan and subdivision applications.

At present countles are permitted, but not reqmred to appomt

E plannmg boards. The govermng body of any countv havmg a county

B planning board is requlred to provide for the revre\\ “of all sub-

division applications W1th1n the county, but plannmg board ap- - |
'proval is only required for subd1v1s1ons aﬁectmg ‘county- road or

-' " _dramage facilities. Standards govermng planning board review and

s 'approval are speclﬁcallv set forth in ex1st1ng leglslatlon

This bill would require ev ery county to appoint a planning board

_pursuant to R. S. 40:27-1. The bill would also require county

' . planning board approval of all subdlwsmn apphcatlons, regard- o

“less of the locatlon of the proposed development within the county,
and would allow the couny greater ﬂex1b1hty in establishing the

standards vgoverning ‘review and approval o‘f,sub'division appli-
cations. o ) : ;
" The bill would also authonze countxes with plannmg boards to

: review and approve site plans. for land development Vthlch takes
_ place anywhere in the count) At present the govelnmg body of -
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‘any county having a countj? planning board may only ‘proﬁide for.
the review of site plans along county roads or affecting county

drainage facilities. In addition, fhe bill would allow the county .

greater flexibility in e=tabhch1ng the standards whlch ‘govern the
site plan review process. . .
Finally, the bill would mvol\e the count) more dlrectl\ in the

S land deve]opment process as it affects the- countv as a “whole, and

: not just county roads and drainage. faclhtles Speclﬁcall}, the bill
would require all municipalities to provide a cop\' of all plannmg :

-and zoning ordlnances, and any - amendmente thereto, to the: ap-" L

propriate county plannlng board. Anv person who submits an
application to the board of ad;juetment regardmg land sxtuated'”

anywhere in the county pursuant to section 56 of P. L 197.), c 291
(C. 40:55D-70) would be required to provide nptlce to the appro-
priate county planning board. Finally, notice .wouldv have to_he.
provided to the county planning board by any person who requires
a hearing before a zoning board of adjustment or the vgovérhing
body of ‘a mun’icipél‘ity with fespect to the granting of a variance
or establishing or amending an official h]linicipal map affecting
land anywhere within the county. ' -

» Although any county which has established a planning hoard is
currently requlred to adopt a master plan pursuant to R. S. 40 27—2 -
not all counties have done this. Were this bill to be enacted, every |
county would be requii'ed to adopt a master plan within one year

of this bill’s enactment, and to revise it as necessary, thereafter.







. ASSE!BIM HARRY A. mmm (Q’l&ltﬂBD)‘ I would ‘like to
welcame. everyone to our public hearing, called by me - as d’:alrman of the
County - Government and Reglonal Authorltles Ccmnlttee. I am Harry

_ 'McEnroe, Assemblyman ' from Essex County. Wlth me - 1s Assemblymany -
'"’Hendnckson, a member of the Committee who represents’ Ocean County. . -

' Th1s hearmg has been called to. accept — . with great‘-
apprec1at1on — comments relatlve to A—4127, a b111 I have mtroduced '

© ‘Its intent is to broaden and strengthen the role of County Plannmg o

'Boards, and to encourage more mvolvement on ‘the part of countles in
site plan rev1ew and subd1v131on applicatmns throughout the State. In
. our view - certainly in my. v1ew -~ New Jersey is the most densely' ‘
| populated State in the Union, with over 7-1/2 million people. . It vpuld
- ‘seem mcumbent that we do everythmg in our power to ensure that the

) A State contmues to develop in an orderly manner. ' As each decadeb'

'passes, we confront the need for open. space and the . need for'
development. '

New Jersey is a State which 'is 35% developed, whereas, oure
‘nelghbormg State of Pennsylvama -—as I understand 1t -- is only 6%

to 7% developed The State of New York, the largest State in the

- Umon, also has a development percentage of approxlmately 7%. So, we
are a State that requires careful rev1ew and orderly development if we
‘are to survive, I believe this bill will not intrude, but rather will
- pramote - a 7 .greater harmonl_ous relatlonsh1pb between the campeting
interests in our State. It is not intended to usurp hame rule; it is
mtended to enhance the opporturuty for a cooperate effort on the part
of everyone in government and in the private sector to work together in.
- order to make New Jersey a better and better place in which to live.
) ' - S0, we are here to listen.  There w1ll be no consmeratlon of'e
amendments today. The bill will be considered by the Comnlttee
sanetinie in the future. Certamly, we are apprec1at1ve of your
interest in coming before the Cammittee and offermg your thoughts
which are certamly welcome. They will be considered very senously.
We will certainly accept thoughts concerning’ how the bill can be
improved and amended, but we are here this morning mamly to ascertam :
the thoughts of all us who are 1nterested in our State.



We wlll begm by hearmg fran the Freeholder from Morns o

County who called earlxer and asked to be. heard f1rst. Freeholderr
Alfonse Scerbo” X '

mm scsmo Gentlenen, my: name is Alfonse Scerbo. 1 am

: mornmg is our Deputy D1rector Alex DeCroce By way of 1ntroduct1on, ‘I‘.
: “ .want to pomt out that I have served 22 years in loal govermnent, nme
: -odn” Boonton and 13 in Morris Oounty, w1th the’ greater portmn of my
. venergles devoted to public works. o L e e Coe T
- - I served 10 years on. the Boonton Plannmg Board and two years
o on the County Plannmg Board. I only brought that ‘out to pomt out to
| you that I have always been a strong, voc1ferous advocate of home rule, ’
- .espec:Lally 1n - the ;. area -of zonmg.‘i ‘ f1rm1y beheve that
'declsmn-makmg, partlcularly in plannmg, works best at - the local
level. : However, over the _past few years my dedlcatlon to that'
princ1ple has suffered same severe Jolts. : T : .
' ~. 1 would like to give you an’ example. ‘Morris® County has

, adopted ‘a unique 10-year 'county—mde flood and drain control’ program, '
' funded solely out of the _county treasury to the tune. of $23 mllllon.”_
. Thls progran encourages mun1c1paht1es, on -an 85—15, 75-25 sp11t with -
| 3 the county, to solve the small problems whlch lead 1nto the blg flood
""dlsasters that we experlenced in 1984 ‘and’ in pr1or years. P o |
_ - However, we are dlscovermg to our dlsmay that because the
county has llttle or no power to control mun1c1pal developments, many
g of the progects we have worked on and are workmg on are defeated byv
~ new developments in adjommg mun1c1pa11t1es which we are not aware of
~until 1t 1s too late, and they aggravate the sltuatlon we thlnk we arer g
fcorrectmg,. , ' - _ S -
. By extensmn, we see thls same problem surfacmg in plans for ’
’ transportatlon unprovements, water supply, sewerage systems, floo‘d o
plans, and road progects. “ . - :
I would like to glve you another ‘small example. We'hadd-a'n
»area m wh1ch Morris County was going to replace a bndge.. ‘We wished
to change the alignment of the brldge to meet a new allgnment for a
' road However, the developer mamtamed the road as it was. He didn't

Ca member of the. Morris County ‘Board" of - Freeholders. | With: me his



| notlfy the County Plannmg Board that th1s was gomg to happen, and we
could not change the al1gnment of the bndge. : kWe ‘couldn't replace_ the
bridge. It just seems these kinds of things are' constantly caning up
, and they seem to aggravate situations whlch could be oorrected 1f there A
were an overall overseer of these problems ,' T R AR
' _ Last week the Morris County Board of - Freeholders unammously’
» endorsed A-4127 and delegated me to ask for your support.. Reluctantly‘
o "'perhaps, but our logical conclusion is that County Planning Boards must
have broader regional or oounty—mde powers to mfluence helter—skelter
N development that ignores effects on ne1ghbor1ng areas. v o
v v We cammend your insight in dlscussmg this oonoept, and we
 urge your recommendatlon for passage of A-4127. ‘Thank you very much
;for permitting me to express Morrls County"' s pos:.tlon. ‘ If you haVe any
' questlons, or if you need further information fram us, we would be
- happy to supply it. : o _
ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: - Mr. Scerbo, there is a part in the bill
' whlch requlres that every county have a master plan established within
one year of the passage of the bill. Would that present a problem for
Morns County? ' . ’ _
N ' FREEHOLDER SCERBO Absolutely not. I belleve Morrls Oounty
" and most ‘of ‘the other countles I know of have been workmg on masterv
| plans off and on. We have never, in all honesty, been under the gun to
have one. However, I believe if thls bill passes and we are glven a
due date, I think most counties could come up w1th a master plan
mthout too much trouble. o _ L o

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE:  You thinkv that within one year is
reasonable? _ | . ‘ '

- FREEHOLDER SCERBO: I think so, yes, sir. | |

ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Gkay, thank you. Mr. Hendrickson, do
you have any questions? | . ' o

ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: Mr. Scerbo? Freeholder, I'm sorry.

- FREEHOLDER SCERBO: That's quite all right. |
. ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: What role do you see the Municipal

Planning Boards playing as the bill is presently worded? ' '



. FREEHOLDER SCERBO I.ookmg over these proposals, I don t see
any change at all in the1r present setup. ; I thmk the change should be ‘
~that the county should have a greater overseemg power so if a

._-developer cames in and he is gomg to— You see, - we are only allowed

s '1nput when it mvolves a oounty mad or, county dramage. . If we could e

""-have sane mput 1nto the' effect of local development wh1ch may not"

: 55';_ mfrmge ‘on county roads but Whld'l will certamly mfrmge on a’
: :'.;';,:fp'nelghbormg mun1c1pa11ty, I thmk this would be a big help.

L In one way thls may seem to mfrmge on a mun1c1pa11ty, but.,
- th1s w1ll help that mun1c1pa11ty at another t1me. s o
. AssmBLmAN HENDRICKSCN- ) How would you address thlS 1f a

Vs

--‘Av»mun1c1pa11ty says, "Yes, v.e thmk it 1s good for our town,"” and the -

- the board,

E munty says "no"? - What ad]ustment would you make? How would you--— _
. FREEHOLDER SCERBO: well, I thought of that, Assenblyman I
| »thmk the Assembly, several ~years ago, in your w1sdom_ dlkd create a
board whldm oversees its county— o R SR
‘ ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSCN : Mun1c1pal land use? -
, FREEHOLDER SCERBO No, it oversees ccmplamts agamst zorung' 7
" or the zonmg offlcers. v I am embarrassed to say I forgot the name of

ASSEMBLYMAN HEDMCKS@° - That s all rlght. _
o » FREEHOLDER SCERBO . There could be the same type of oontrol.
"There could 'be a Board of Appeals, if you will. = If there were a
L dlspute between the county and the mun1c1pa11ty, thlS Board could come
| ,.__m, s1t, and llsten to both 51des, and rule on 1t. g '
S ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: Well, at- least on county roads at
. 'this" p01nt, Boards of Freeholders do hear appeals of dec1s1ons '
' ;regardmg— , : o _ : : : ,
_ FREEHOLDER SCERBO Yes. . However, generally, by the time
= chey get to us — in all honesty — it is fa1t accampli. The developer
'v.:*has the blessmg of the mun1c1pa11ty. _As you know, there are ‘time
’, ‘constraints on most of these thlngs, and most 'of'the recatmendatiOns of
"Oounty Planrung Boards have very ‘little enforcement power behind them.
If mun1c1pa11t1es choose to 1gnore them, mne out of ten tlmes they can

: 1gnore them.




ASSEMBLYMAN McENK)E That is one of the 1ntents of ‘the blll,
to evaluate that role. ' '
FREEHOLDER SCERBO: Right. I thmk if you can create that :
- one level where everyone would have to stop and cons1der what 1t 1s -
,. domg to the surrounding area, you will have accrmplished a: great deal.--
ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you, Freeholder. We apprec1ate
- your caning before the Com'nittee, and the express1on of support of the
= resolution on the part of your Freeholder Board 1s certamly-
apprec1ated : S '
FREEHOLDER SCERBO: Thank you very much for your tl.me v
- o ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE:  We. will next hear from the County
Executive of Mercer County, Mr. Bill Mathes1us. Bill, good morning. B
- BILL MATHESIUS Good morning. In- 11eu of formal testimony, I have
prepared a letter to you which conments on a’ couple of points I would
like to bring up. Most of all I ‘cammend you, sir, for your foreslghtv
'm mtroducmg this bill. - Your sponsorship dis_plays an uncommon
understandmg of an extremely critical situation 'that has cried out for
. some remedy and has received little Or no response in the past.‘ 'As you
drive down Route #1 you know what I am talkmg about.
' I would submit that this bill should not promote a battle
:between home rule advocates and regional control, oversight
“advocates. It can work in a mutually constructive fashion. ' It has to
because there are currently many situations in' municipalities in Mercer
- County and Middlesex County that have reached a crisis pomt because of
| what land planners call "negative externalitles. When one million
' square feet of development goes into Plainsboro, for example, it has to
affect West Windsor, South Brunswick, and neighbor_mg mun1c1pa11t1es.
."lhis bill goes some distance to give Apeople, i.e. County Planning
Boards,' the opportumty to beccme mvolved where neighboring
municipalities would in effect have no say w1th Mun1c1pal Planmng» '

~ 'Boards,

" In Mercer _County I have taken a rather ‘aggressive position.
We have sued cammunities to have the Supreme Court enforce this type of
control so that we are permitted to have some sayvv'vhen those negative
externalities impinge upon neighboring municipalities. - I am pleased to




o say_“"t'hat the Supreme Court has elected to _hear a petitio'n.-vln.other
. words, it is- another step in the process._ I loock forward to an
»{_vffafflmatlve rulmg frcm that board wh1ch w111 help County Plannmg_

o I am concerned that county off;clals are exempted ?’fran. E
‘service on a Plannmg Board. I am currently a menber of a’ ‘Planning '
_Board by statute, as is my appomted Freeholder whose adee and' -
A“"""consent is obtamed from the Freeholder Board 1 have appomted a-

’ . Denocrat, Anthony Cmuno, and he shares my view that county officials

.. can contrlbute 51gn1f1cantly to the more pragmat1c concerns, if - not ‘the -

'-i'polltlcal and electoral concerns So, ,1f I were to offer an amerximent,

I would request that we be permltted to contlnue service on that Boand. :

' - In response to - Assenblyman Hendrlckson S concern about .

: mun1c1pal boards, I see, as does Freeholder Scerbo, no d:.mmutlon of

the effect of a Mun1c1pa1 Plannmg Board - We, the county, have no" '

V‘ de51re to becane mvolved in plannmg and zonmg per se, absolutely 2

' % none.’ I fmd serv1ce on - the County. Plannmg Board to be bormg,
tune-consunmg, and- headache producmg. It is Excedrm headache number

‘_-85, but 1thas tobedone. o i o :

In my aggress:.ve mode we have undertaken saome of the thmgs_, A =

 you have pramoted in the bill as.to be read into the case law and
. ’statutes as’ they ex1st today. That is to say, when we on the Mercer
County Plannlng Board percelve that there is an. obv1ous and clear
negatxve effect frcm a development, we do try to J.mpose “certain

: cond1t1ons on the grantmg of our approval. It does extend it beyond"
'the two pr:.mary elements, county roads and water drainage concernso- We |
L ~ say there isa thlrd concern when a negatlve effect can be demonstrated |
" from the ev1dence. We then step in and say we have the authorlty under_: '
. »case law and under a broad readmg of the statutes to have some say. _

: | We do not - want to take over mun1c1pa1 plannmg. ‘We recogmze
'_the less stndent mandates of home rule. ' In ‘other words, we feel that

_' it is an appropnate hcme rule dec131on. But there are occas:.ons—
._ .When you drlve up Route #1 — and I real1ze Assemblyman Hendrlckson
g comes fram a’ d1fferent direction, but it is seen there also -- ard a

' ':j "'deve_lopment is ccmmg, 1n,: mun1c1p11t1es -tend to lose the;r home rule




' nghts and it becomes developer rule, because once a- developer has'
land, there are vested .interests which are paramount beyond the- ab1l1ty
of the local mun1c1pal1ty to change whatever oondltlon ‘exists whlch-
‘calls for change. S . S
" . . . 5o, that is one factor vhich will prcmote this bill in ‘order
" to help local municipalities and their Planning Boards. ' _
.1 do not want to belabor the’ pomt. I do applaud your and
Assenblyman Pankok's ‘sponsorship. of “this b111. I thmk it is
terrific, It goes against the gram of what I think of as strident
opposition — but not fully thought out opposxtlon — when one comes to
look at what New Jersey 1s today, the most densely populated State in
~ the Un1ted States by far. It is not even close. When we take the
Pinelands out of consideration, we are 1,000 people per square acre, or'
~ some kind of ‘camplicated situation, and we cannot tolerate 1t,
really can't. So I really commend you, Assenblyman I really hope )
~ this b111 comes out in same form, anything 1s better than ‘'we have now.
ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much. . - I have one
| question. As the Qounty Executlve in Mercer County, this could cause
| an increase in the general purpose budget of the county. ‘Can you still
i support it if we say we need four more planning ass1stants..- '

MR. MATHESIUS: I think that would be money well spent., o

: Regardmg your question regarding. the County Master Plan, we are in the
process of adopting a County Master Plan. I think that by this b111v
requiring a Master Plan to be produced by each county, it will cause
each county to assess what it has. Many times this is not done because
it is not mandated. When the counties get around to it they do'it, but
“this does pranote’ a tremendously intense interest in looking at Mercer
-~ County and ’actually saying, "lock at what is h'appening here," ‘-and, :
~ "loock at what is happening there.” 1In 1985, this is something every
» county should be concerned about. o |
I am’ not concerned. - I would welcome additional planning'
- staff for thls.purpose, and I would be able to defend that to the
~ people because it would contribute to a beneficial quality of life.
 ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I apprec1ate that very much  Thank
you'. John, do you have any questions?




ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: ~ Yes.  We spoke about Oounty

_Executxves a few mmutes ago and you mentloned the Pmelands. I live

there, and we are now facmg CE lot ©of problems :m the Pinelands. This .

nay not . seem relevant but - it is. 1 testified to th1s, not agamst'

tenv1romnental 1ssues and not about the vapproach that evezythmg ls_i‘:,; T
bemg blacktopped and we were gomg to lose everythmg, whldx wasn t,‘,

quite true, but on the s1de -of the munic1pa11t1es that have lost the.
. ratables whlch are ‘not ‘going to be, replaced We Just went through :

L passmg a p1eoe of leglslatlon to help then w1th then: mfrastructure, =
;-negatmg ‘the whole oonflscatmn from w1thout. 1 belleve there were:t_ k

) approaches to protect the landowners - the resments. o

Ocean Oounty has a Master Plan. ‘Ocean County dld go to the-

"full extent of the law and created a County Planm.ng Board. As Mayor = |
for 12 years and as an elected Camutteeman for qulte ‘same time — a-
total of 24 years — I have lived with . 1t, and I don't see anythmg‘:

, : wrong with’ strengthenmg a mun1c1pa1 land use law whlch glves leverage-

regardmg the traffic problem between mumc1pal1t1es. o e
o “Public hearing are a good - direction to go in. I think ’this‘
‘1s a vehlcle that w111 perhaps address the problem. I am not sure this
is the veh1c1e to use to take care of the problem. We have a Mm1c1pa1

L . ‘Land Use Law. We have ‘the Hackensack Meadowlands, ‘where there is a :

';'ccmbmed redlstrlbutlon, if you will, of the ratables. - That is what I‘
really beheve 1n, rather than taking on pohce power and w1eld1ng t.hat
'llke a hanmer over the mmlclpalitles.’ At some tzme, more llkely than
B not, we are gomg to be gettlng into: loggerheads as to the problem. _‘
i . The bedroam comunities cost us a great deal in our local -
schools, and we know it 1s practlcally nnposs:.ble for a broad based tax

to pick up 100% of the cost — bemg loglcal a few days before electlon-'

- = to. replace our school-educatlonal fmancmg cost.. I_t_ls very,f
dlfflcult if not impossible. ' o
, - MR. MAMSIUS° You actually brought up the underlymg need
' and why we are in the f1x we are in regardmg developnent. Tt is .
snnply because of the ratable situation. It is a broad based tax that -
must eventually be developed by sameone better than us, I guess. .
- However, it is much more than a traffic problem. I am sympathetic to
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the mun1c1pal1t1es that invite ratables ‘simply because they offset the -

cost for the residential taxpaying public. ‘They do not, however, fully
! oanprehend the nature of the cost of the ratable. - oy :
' When we look at the 20-year infrastructure needs and the :

ﬁ ”5‘f1scal needs — the Mount Laurel needs — that ‘come along with that

' ratable, the problem is really a tax guestion. - In the long run a loss"

ocmrs, as opposed to an optlmum gain when the ratables come in. - -

’ ‘I use West Windsor as an example, where they have 36

"a.‘bulldmgs, 18 of which have been bu11t and 18 are in the process of:

o approval. This exceeds ‘the fire equlpment. Now, they look at the .

.‘ ratable as an advantage to offset re51dent1a1 cost, but then they have -

to get a one-half million dollar fire truck that can get above a fourth
floor. - Those types of hidden costs cost a township more than the
ratable returns. : - |
' So, it is deceptlve, and I apprec1ate what you are saying. _I’

.have sympathy for the zoning powers of the mun1c1pa11ty, but when that
million square feet comes into a mun1<:1pal1ty, the Mount Laurel numbers
~ are changed in neighboring municipalities because of - the regional
approach taken by the courts. I am against Mount Laurel; by the way, ’
but we have it. Consequently, we pay our prices in varied forms, but -
 we are always paying, and the ratables are not the magio answer.
| | ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: If I may, Mr. Chairman?.
. ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Go ahead, sir. '

ASSEMBLYMAN  HENDRICKSON: That's why I addressed - the
' Hackensack Meadowlands. I know exactly what you ‘are . talking about."_»
Really, rather than say "invite,"” I think a better temm would be
geographlcal dlstrlbutlon. I do not think the Mayor is out there
, runnmg around — I don't think he has the time, nor does the Town
'Oou_nc11 -- extending invitations. I think it is “the g_eograph:.cal
problems we have that are’attracting those corridors, i.e. Route #1 and
 some other areas in the State of New Jersey. _ o
' I think we also have to address the Gateway problen in
~ Monmouth Oounty. That is event_ually going to be a National Resort, as
I see it, in time to come; it is going to be the Gateway for Hancocks.
. fhat should be taken care of, but I don't believe it can be done



e }the d1str1but10n of the ratables.

» through a County Planmng Board.- 1 think it has to be. dOne' mOre along | _
the lmes of the Hackensack Meadowlands.,_ “There "has to. be a.
. Hdlstrlbutlon, if you w111, of the plannmg, and that w111 scmehow help .

e i I understand there is 1ndustr1a1 and ocxnmermal m sal\e areas
and there are bedrocm catmumtxes. " In our area, we -are talkmg about

o "-"$3 600 to send the average reglonal student to hlgh school.. So,: -
Ar-'ff"'pwhether we like it or not we are becaming a bedroan camunity in South -
"--__j.Jersey w:.thout the advantage of offsettmg 1t through cmmerclal

SN mvestment. -

“‘MR. MATHESIUS° Tnere 1s no questxon about 1t, and that 1s a |

tax factor vhich is very hard to. reconcue. We can't do it, but the

©answer 'is not to take all of our land and put pretty bulldmgs on 1t :
and call it hlgh-tech ' L . , )
L ASSEMBLmAN McENROEL Also worth oanmentmg on is the fact\ :
) }]that county goverrments are supported by $2 bllllon in tax moneys'

fthroughout the State of ' New. Jersey, wh1ch 1s approachmg over 20% of

: _-V,the State budget. Count1es are very much a subd1v1s1on of State

‘} : government,v der1v1ng power fran the Leglslature o and the
~  Administration.  So, there is a lot of money being spent by ouw
: 1 taxpayers, all in the area of real property taxes to support oounty" ’

. ‘governments. So, I think we have an obllgatlon to ensure that they are

. functmnmg m an area oomnensurate w1th the amount of money be1ng
f»fspent to support them. = . T BN
‘ . ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: Don't mlsunderstand me. I agree.

B that somethmg has to be done. I thlnk our contentlon 1s w1th the

vehlcle used 1 commend you and thlS plece of 1eg1slat10n. I thmk it

. has at least brought it into the light of day. I think through these

publxc hearmgs hopefully we will ‘come up with somethmg that is- not -
o ,gomg to- set the countles and. mm1c1pa11t1es agamst each other. _
” ' ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE That is exactly why we began with a

_ publlc hearmg, and that is why we are encouraged by the Freeholders
‘and County Executives. We are certamly going to have further comment ,

 before the day is over.
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We thank you. It . was good  to  see you, Bill.
_ MR. ‘MATfIESIUS: I appreciate 'the opportunity. ‘Thank .youv_very
R ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE. Our next speaker is the Execut1ve_ o
Dlrector of the State Assoclatlon of 00unty Offlc1als, ‘, %Guy‘_ o

| :'.mllard. o _ | : A : ‘ |
' GUY MILIARD: Gentlemen, my name 1s Guy Millard. I -am ‘th’e Executive

, D1rector of the New Jersey Assoc1at10n of Oountles. The Board of, :

Dlrectors of the New Jersey Assoc1at10n of Oountles has not yet been
able to formally consuier A-4127. 'Iherefore, at th:.s time I cannot

 state our Assoc1at10n s position on this 1eglslatlon. ) However, the‘*'

"NJAC Legislative Ccmnlttee has reviewed A-4127. and, recogmzmg the -
need for reglonal plannmg, strongly supports the concept of the bill ‘
and beheves that the county is the approprxate level for this to - ’
S There is a growing awareness of the need for change in the
‘planning process. " Land use and developnent dec1$10ns made in one
nun1c1pa11ty are increasingly affecting other mun1c1pal1t1es and often
»a ‘whole reglon.v 1f efforts at’ reglonal plannmg are to be at all
meanmgful, and if attempts at rational, 1ntegrated land. use plannmg :
are to have a successful impact on the growth ,patterns in our State,
. then the County ’Pianning ‘Boards, as the logical entity for this
'respons1b111ty, should be glven the statutory authorlty to carry out
' these obJectlves.
» A number of county off1c1als who have con51dered this problem
in depth are scheduled to -testlfy before this Committee today. I' :
congratulate you, Chairman McEnroe, and the .cosponsors of A-4127 for
. .coming to grlps with this critical subject. K ’ oL
’ We look forward to working with you, your Comm.ttee, and the
‘ I.eague of Mun1c1pa11t1es in attemptlng to come . to grips with thls very -
critical issue. Thank you. ’ ,
ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much. 'I”don't have any
' questions. It was nice to see you, and thank you for relaymg the
p051t10n of your Association to you. , : v
. ~ Our next w1tness is Bill Dressel, representmg the New Jersey‘
_League of Mun1c1pa11t1es. Good morning, Mr. Dressel.

1



o M. Schragger is attorney for the 'Ibwnshlps of Hopewell and ‘West
- Wmdsor in Mercer County. . . =~~~ - . : o T
I appreciate the opportumty ;to be heard on thls leglslatlon: ’

‘ li':-f'.' - leglslatlon.

m.ma G. DRESSEL, JR.: Good mrning. ) 'I'hank you, Mr. Chalrman My
.. name ‘is Bill Dressel.,v 1 am Assxstant Director of the League of
T'Muruc1pa11t1es. I am- accanpamed this mornmg by Bruce Schragger.

. th1s mormng. The attached statement you have on A-=2147 was prepared' =
S by our General Counsel, E‘red Stlckel, and it expresses the sent:.ment of
- _~the League’ s Leglslatwe chmuttee, wh1ch recently acted on ‘}_ith1s _,

5 " Due to the fact that Mr. St1cke1 is’ unable to attend today s»

) meetmg, 1 would 11ke to read his testunony 1nto the record, and then 1 -
: would like to make - scme ccnments. Mr..Schragger would ,_also ,llke to |
make some ocmments._‘ : , RN
. AT said, Mr. Stickel is. General Oounsel to the New Jersey |

-f/"State League of Mun1c1pa11t1es. He was one of the prmc1pal drafters

.. fof the Mun1c1pal Land- Use Law, adopted m 1975, w1th several rev151ons

"H'»r‘thereto.v Mr. Stlckel practlced law for 45 years, spec1ahzmg 1n .the . :

f1eld of zonmg and land use control.' Mr. Stlckel is v1olent1y opposed '

o f‘fto A—4127 If enacted’ as drafted, it w111 ‘do more to destroy home rule‘ C
e fat the 1oca1 level than Mount Laurel I and II.

, A—4127 1s rather cleverly drawn ‘to 1nd1cate at the outset a
v' .Echange fram ‘the power belng vested in a Board of Chosen Freeholders to

‘that of the governmg body of each oounty.. However, as the statement
'attached to the bill 1nd1cates, 1t would broaden the power ‘of the :

'.Oounty Plannmg Board _to rev1ew 51te “plan and subd1v1s:.on

. appl 1catlons. “That statement is the understatement of the year, for
vwhat the b111 does is to vest oomplete power: in the County Plannmg.

N Board prlor to the approval by the local mumclpal approvmg authorlty,

r‘i:to pass- upon every m1nor or major subd1v151on appllcatlon made to the
local authorlty._ Thls power of 51te plan rev1ew 1s extended to the.
;County Plarmmg Board as. well, oo _ : :

v " : There is absolutely no nece351ty for extendz.ng the power of -
o the County Plannmg Board beyond that . whlch presently exists. Wnen we
"‘-'.’drafted the present County Plannlng Act bill in 1968, we fousht tnis




same battle and finally conyinced the county 'that its él'anning
' functions,' subdivisions, and site plannings should be li.:nited to those
site "plans and subdivision applications' affec'tin‘g county road or
~drainage fac111t1es.v As the present b111 1s written, the Countyy

"‘Plannmg Board must act on all site plan and subd1v131on apphcatlons‘_' S

- prior to any approval of the local mumczpal authority. 7 .
N ' Land use control has been vested m the mumc1pa1 authorlty
- .since the Constitution authorized the Ieglslature to enact enablmg
leglslatlon grantmg such poner to the mun1c1pa1 authontles.. "The
vConstltutlon ‘does not authorme ‘such power to be vested in the Oounty
Planning Board or any county agency. . : . - _
' The Municipal Land Use law enacted in 1975 was the result of :
f.we to six years work and it is recognlzed throughout the State as
well as the nation as an outstanding law regulatmg land use. Assembly
Bill 4127 would destroy one of the- basic purposes of that Act, namely
o speed up con51derat10n and approval of subdivision and site plans at -
the local level. Specific t1me limits are . spelled out within which the
v]local Plannmg Board or Board of Adjustment must - act on- varlous' ’
appllcatlons. The way thlS bill is written, requiring the- County
Planning Board to act in each 1nstance on every appllcatmn, these time
limits for the mun1c1pa1 author1ty to act ‘could not be met. This bill
also provides for ‘notice to the County Plannmg Board of - all'

‘applications to the Board of Adjustment. ~ .Again, this w1ll’

unnecessarlly tie up the local Board's actlon on appl1cat10ns for
‘variances, site plans, or subdivisions.

, '.l‘hls section is obv10usly an attempt to have the Oounty-
Planning Board act as a super Planning Board or Board of. Adjustment
overseeing all of the Boards of Adjustment and Planning Boards in their
county. This is totally unacceptable and contrary to the estabhshed'
practice in this State and the constitutional mandate. , ’
, ~ I would also like to point out to you a very serlous defect
in the County Planning bill as presently written and proposed. Both
the present bill and the proposed bill attempt to give the County '
Plannlng Board the right to acquire dedication of add1t10na1 rlghts of -
way for the w1den1ng of county roads, but make no prov151on for the
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payment of Just ccmpensat:.on to the property owner who 1s requlred to

. --dedlcate additional land for county road purposes. 'I‘hls 1s not only‘_ -

contrary to the Constltutlon of thls State and ‘the Unlted States, whlch_

requ1res just canpensatlon when lands are taken by . a publlc authorlty,_" '_

_In conclusmn, I strongly recalmend that thls b111 not be .

et ‘,released from Camnittee for any further actlon on the part of the

‘Leglslature. I understand that there is ‘a study underway by certam L

county plannmg off1c1als to re—draft ‘the County Planmng Act and that
- they are not the author of this b111. The League and myself stand_';

, ready to assist any group or groups who desue to make rev1s1ons in the
- County Plannmg Act so long as the County Planning Act reoogm.zes that -

"':'but 1t 1s also oontrary to three rulmgs dec1ded by unpubl:.shed_:_“’}v -

’v‘_the local municipal authorlty should and must play the pr1nc1pal and

. ;major role 1n land use control in thls State. -
‘ That is the end of Mr. . Stlckel's statenent, Mr. Cnalrman. t
‘_However, before I defer to Bruce Schragger, I would 11ke to further ’

'_'ampllfy the last paragraph of Mr. Stickel' s statement. The League‘ o

- belleves that there are too many overlapplng problems of Jurlsdlctlon

A ‘between county and mun1c1pal ’respon51b111t1es ' and the planmng

"process._ The issue needs to be stud:.ed. We understand the issue 1s'v .

. being studied right now by a couple of groups ccmposed of county

: 'off1c1als and others.

- I would urge. you today to hold thls leglslatlon and to
:cons1der a resolution author1z1ng a study commss:.on oomposed of same
?f_of the folks who are meetmg mdependently on thlS issue, and also,

:League off1c1als, county - officials, and, "~ most mportantly, T

',representatlves fram the State agenc1es — the. Department of Community
Affalrs, ‘the Depart:nent of Transportatlon - that have ]urlsdlctmn
'over local plannmg 1ssues. That 1s a very mportant issue and it is Ny
. one’ where we have to take a look at the overall unphcat:.ons before we
- come forth w1th leglslatlon. v ST . S _‘
SR With your 1ndulgence, I> v)ould now like_ to 'defevr to ‘Mr.
'Schragger. o S - -
o ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE. Thank you, Mr. Schrag_ger?
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BROCE SCHRAGGER: Thank you, Bill. Mr. Chairman, members of the
Vconmlttee, I am Bruce Schragger, attorney for West Wmdsor and Hopewell»
Townshlps. I appear here today on behalf of Carolyn Bronson, the
~ Deputy Mayor of West Windsor who called early this morning t‘o tell me
‘that her child was sick and she could not get a baby—sn:ter. On behalf .

of the mague of MunlC.‘lPalltleS, I—

_ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: That wasn't good planmm;. (laughter)
RIS MR, SCHRAGGER: I have been involved as a municipal attorney '
v for sane 18 years, other than for a three-=year leave ‘of absenoe when I
brought Bill Mathesms into - this" County as ~my f1rst ass:.stant__
‘ prosecutor. In any event, this is an area we ‘disagree on.

' I 'prepared no formal remarks since Mr. St1cke1 ‘had done so.'
I thought I might better respond to questlons and glve same 1n51ght, :
‘based on my experiences. ‘ _ T

~ Number one, of course your have the Constitutional disability
- I would say — Article IV, Section VI, Paragraph II — which states
~ that the Leglslature may enact general laws under whlch mun1c1pa11t1es,
_other than countles, may adopt zonmg ordmances, and it goes on from
| there. So, we have a particular constitutional problen that ought to
be rev1ewed in terms of the breadth of what you are attemptmg to do

. here.

Number two, I would say the idea of havmg a mandated County'
Master Plan makes a lot of sense. I have argued vehanentl_y with Bill
as he brmgs his law suits against the municipalities”.on the Route #1 =
Corridor. It is great to tell us about our planning when you don t a
We didn't have a County Planning Board and no Master Plan. ,

Number three, I think there. are problens we forget about. - We
have a problem in growth brought about by 'a suddenly expanding

econcmy It was not too many years ago when we had a contrastlng -

economy and we Jjust pa1d off our debt to the government on
unemployment. I just’ thmk when we look at samething, we have to look
at what an added bureaucracy will do to the 1ndustry, research, and -
business corporations that’ are coming into New Jersey if they know they
will have this additional level of bureaucracy? It is easy to say in a
good econamy, "We don't have to worry about it." Hopefully, it will
‘rema.in this way, but none of us are-soothsayers so_' we cannot say that.
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; , Nmnber four, »the b111 does not address 1nter~=county 1ssues, ~
E and how to resolve them. Assemblyman Hendrickson has came up with some
' -".,suggestlons, but- certamly the Route #1 Corrldor is not addressed by

. th1s bxll because it is allegedly a Mlddlesex-Mercer Oounty 15sue. : (

| ~ Number five, the blll does not address the time constramts |

i‘;""‘i‘iplaced ‘on mun1c1pal1t1es. ‘As some of ‘you “who were' ‘here will ¥ecall,
. 'those time restraints were. really brought about through pressure by the .
v;busmess catmuruty which- felt that local governments were not
respondmg rapldly for whatever reason -- same good, some allegedly("’
~_bad. This adds to that particular problem. e N
. The ratable issue has been discussed. A great percentage' .of""
‘the ratable does go back to the county and can be used to support the
vmfrastructure that Bill is so concerned. about.», ' ,
SR ' The blll does’ not address the issue of whether or not there :
would be any preemptlon. Normally, courts say that higher goverrment'
;act1v1ty preenpts a lower government's act1v1ty. _ S o
o ' The - bill does not  address standards. It leaves standards
V]fvery open; whereas,' in"the Local Mun1c1pal Land Use Law standards and A
_ ~ the authonty of the agency are fa1r1y specific. - They seem to be very' ‘
'dgeneral in this bill, and the conflict is obviously not  addressed. h
' " If zoning is a local problem, and 1f it is a tax problem, '

ot th1s b111 does not address it.

| 'Blll did use, -in_ his nor:mal way, t'he, term ‘“negative .
externaht:l.es."v If the issue is negatxve externalities, which I
: -assume is the effect on roads, dramage, and other mfrastructure _

':beyond a bulldmg or a development on a county hlghway, that is

‘sanethmg that may very well be addressed. -

: v All of - us are ooncerned. . West Wmdsor is partlcularly
a --_concerned about what is going on. - If you look at the West Windsor
- ratables. with ' the lack of what we think of as. minimum coverage, you
":‘say', "Is that good planmg?" ~ You' then go up or down the road and say’
- the same thing. Who is at fault? The Department of Transportatlon, as

'an example, has permltted curb cuts for all of these areas. I think

' Mr. Dressel s ear11er comments regarding the ability to draft sdnething‘ ‘

, wh1ch requ1res act1on ‘and mteractlon on the part of all these groups r
were very mportant. Wlthout that, you are really nowhere.
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A Gomg back to negatlve externalltles, 1f the issue is who
pays for the. drainage that is a block away and is bemg affected by the
'development and 1ts county dramage, then the leg1slat10n — as in the
‘ ‘Mun1c1pa1 Land Use Law — should have a prov1s:.on for what 1s m effect B
, off—track lmprovenents. , S e IR T
o RS an concerned that thlS 1s a p1eoe of leglslatmn wh1ch has -

»»/been drafted in good falth in an attanpt to resolve a senous problem_
‘in certam areas of the State, whlch may becane more ser:.ous m other.‘; :
" areas of the State as we contmue to grow. But, a b111 of thlS kind

‘must take mto consuieratlon both the constltutmnal 1ssue and the
issue of brmgmg together all agenc1es which have Junsdlctlon. " For B
"_ mstance, the Department of Calmumty Affairs has jurisdiction over o
- certain large-sn.zed re51dent1al developnents, and over oondommmn and |
cooperative developments. My ooncern is, this bill does not do this, _
and without- 1ook1ng at the whole picture and ccmmg up with a package
~which takes care of everythmg, not only do you lose the great local
, control issue, or home rule issue, you also lose . the chance and . ablllty- v
to adopt samething, even though it may not be as expedltlous, that may
really look at this: problem and come up with a real solutlon.
; I wlll try to answer any questlons you may have, Mr.
Chairman, _ - -_
~ ASSEMBLYMAN - McEI\IROE- . Mr. Schragger,‘ in Mr Stiékel‘s _
prepared statement, delivered by Mr. Dressel, in the first paragraph he
mentlons his involvement as a— v S .
 Good mormng, Assemblyman. ,Assanblyman ‘Vanieri -has ,just
'jomed us. ' ‘ | - : | o
ASSEMBLYMAN VANIERI- Good mornmg. : _
ASSE‘MBLYMAN Mcli:NRZ)E°  Mr. Stickel refers ‘to. the adoptlon of .
the Mun1c1pal Land Use Law 1n 1975, and then he refers to several'
- revisions thereto. Do you recall when rev1s1ons were made, or when the
most recent revisions were made? ' o
MR, SCHRAGGER: The last rev151ons were made about a year or
two ago. , : . . '
MR. DRESSEL: Iibelvleve it was 1982, |
MR. "SCHRAGGER- v There are. some whlch are presently gomg
through the leglslatlve process.
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4  ASSEMBLYMAN' McENROE Are any of them related in a ‘'sense to7 :
thls subJect or concept? T e R L -
_ : 'iMR. SCHRAGGER Well, they are not addressmg the power of

" the countles, o, |

T ,mtergovernmental respons1b111t1es and cooperatlve efforts m any way”

QASSEMBLYMAN McENROE Do you ‘have any quesuons, John? . -
S ASSEMBLYMAN 'HENDRICKSON: - '.uestunony glven by the County', o
’-;.fi:Executlve brought up the subJect cf a f1re engme._ In my experlence -

o jand I w1ll mentlon the developnent because it has smce had problems,”' '

‘ 1t is Eagle P01nt—-='f The developer at - Eagle Po1nt was reguested to
. j‘mcrease and, in fact, ‘double open space for recreatmn and also fire

) -'statlons, and he d1d 1t. So, I bel1eve there 1s leverage out there
o ,rxght ncw which allows for the mun1c1pa11t1es to at least ﬁdress the1r_

N "":_'fire concernsr I would not want that brought 1n now as a problem in - .
-'f“;plannmg when we can address - the 1ssue of f1re engmes. 1 just add

"that to my other testunony, that s all. S : ,
R SCHRAGGER- "I can speak to that. You know, the volunteer

L ,'f1re department ‘has been seekmg a hook ‘and ladder ‘for years, long

""‘before ‘the developnent started, and a study was undertaken. A
; :determmatlon was made to purchase one. : I think we have one that goes‘
. f1ve storles h1gh, which takes 1n West Wmdsor 'Downshlp. This is not -
" an unreasonable he1ght 11m1tat1on. ~ We have all the bu11t-1n new
controls for f1re now whxch, as - you have probably heard, most of the’

| local offlclals are very concerned about, but they do exlst.

; ) West W1ndsor, on 1ts own, has adopted what 1s known as a
:: Transportatlon Improvement D1str1ct. T We feel it is valld and

const1tut10nal. Same of the developers have guestloned that, and it is’
. "‘f,an ‘area. that mlght be clar1f1ed m the Mun1c1pal Land Use Law.;, In

‘._effect the town has said, "We are puttmg up $10 mllllon towards‘ ‘

Assmmmucmms But, ‘are theyaddressmg theneed for;.f‘

MR, _SCHRAGGER Not to my knowledge, not specxfxcally.i "_' G

nnprovements of not d1rect roadways but 1nd1rect areas that are gomgj. -

}to be affected by your developnent. - We are requ1r1ng you as a " '
developer to contribute your fair share m accordance with a formula,-w
":“that looks at the trat‘f:.c wh1ch will be generated by you." '
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| So, there are ways this can be done. It oould be ;‘Sut'into .
" the Municipal Land Use Law as a requirement. - Oon51derat10n can be
g1ven to county roads, and ‘the county can be glven the omortumty at‘
thatpomttobeheard , R S
- ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: = Thank you very much. - We fapprecia_te?“ :
- your. commg before the Committee and offering your camnents.
SCHRA(EER. Thank you. ', : -
MR, DRESSEL: Thank you, Mr. G'nau‘man : : ,
ASSE‘MBLYMAN MCENROE: I just want to mform Assemblyman‘. '
Vanieri that we ‘are taking testxmony at the publlc hearmg portion of:'v :
T our Commttee meetmg relat:we to A-4127. : We have heard  from
‘Freeholder Scerbo of Morris County. We have heard from Mr.» Mathesius,
the County Executive of Mercer County. We have heard from“ Guy Millard ¢
the Executlve Director of the Assoc1at10n of Counties. And, we have
just heard from Mr. Bill Dressel, ' ecoanpamed by Mr. Schragger,
: repreSenting the League of Municipalities. Mr. Schragger ’is’ the
~municipal attorney of West Windsor Township. o ' o
’ At this time, I would like to welcome Mr. Anthony Plzzutlllo,
; representmg the New Jersey Builders Association. Good morning. o
m PIZZUTILID Good morning, »  Chairman and members of the |
Committee. I would just like to make a brief statement with regard to
A-4127. o | T
’ The New Jersey Builders Association predominantly represents '
| residential developers, bnt .it. also represents | cammercial and
industrial developers. In reviewing A-4127, as so many of the past
speakers mentioned, we ‘believe it is well though_t—out.an_d that it was
drafted in g‘ood faith. Basically, the'ooncept was drafted in good
faith; however, the process of developmg a County Planmg Board that
© is empowered to review all subdivision and site approval apphcatlons,
would really be creatmg another layer of bureaucracy; a layer which we
feel would only cause an addltlonal ‘excessive burden to the developer
~in prov:.dmg a ratable in a partlcular area. _
In the case of residential development, there is existing
documentation that does prove that delay 'and over-regulation does
" transform into higher prices to the consumer for housing. This is of
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fgreat concern to us, espec1ally 1n thls State where we are concerned )
) imth affordable housing. | | o
L Agam, we feel ‘that thls add1t10nal layer of bureaucracy '
. .‘_;,_"would be a problen even though we bel1eve the reglonal plannmg concept , o
s a sound one. We. suggest and reconmend to th‘ Oonmttee that they .
""V"‘:"work w1th a leglslatlve study group whlch would at thls 1ssue, and

. also the" concerns the Governor has brought up, as well as those of the =
= ',__"'»;Leg1slature, ~through . ‘the Statew1de Planmng Camu.ssmn 3111 that

- 'Senator Stockman has. mtroduced “ We belxeve th:.s 1s the process that - |

j""has to be taken in order to lock at the problens whlch transcendf'-
mum.c1pal mterests, such as mfrastructure. _ SRR
. We would like to work with you on that, ‘but we would also
: .11ke you to consxder the pract1ca11ty of 1mplement1ng a b111 such as |
:,A-4127, whlch has been brought up here today, insofar. as the County ',

, ‘Plannmg Boards having to rev1ew and flle requests whlch presently go
B through mun1c1pa11t1es. : Eor mstance, the Mlddlesex county Plannmg

/Board, whlch 1s probably one of the better Planmng Boards in this
V" ’,State — it has a sophlstlcated staff and resources avallable — has
"_four planners on staff that review subdivision app11cat1ons._ W1th 25 .

U f'mumc:.pahtles funnelmg thelr appllcatlons through the County Planmng

A Board, we see delays that would prevent mumc1pa11t1es from meetmg'
- their: tlme restrlctlons established in the Mun1c1pal Land Use Law.

- I have heard that - the Woodbndge Township Plannmg Board -

"' meets weekly to review applications. ‘_ Magmfymg that through a growth
'_:area such as Mlddlesex County would show you - the practlcal problems’

":;that would exlst with the mplementatlon of such a law.

, Bergen Oounty, for mstance, ‘has 70 mun1c1pa11t1es. What are

- the staffmg requn:ements that would be necessary, -and where woulds

, ‘:those funds come from, espemally smce county budgets are restrlcted‘
‘»'-under ‘the cap law. . _ v NI

L .80, these are the concerns we see with this bill regardmg

the practlcallty of unplementmg it. Agam, as I stated, we feel the

'_ concept 1s an nnportant one which needs to be cons1dered as New Jersey ‘
evolves. - ' ‘ ' ’
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Basmally that is my statement. I would 11ke to leave you
"~ with my statenent on record, and if there are any questxons I would be
" glad to answer then. -
L v - ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE. Thank you, I- apprec1ate your ‘thoughts.
I really do not have any questlons. I do recogmze your concern and I\

~ "appreciate the comments you made relat1ve ‘to the potential f°r an

'}mcrease in s1ngle fam11y dwellmgs for the oonsumer. vBut, agam, it

is a’ matter of concern to us. We are addressmg the constltutlonal :‘

‘questions. We are rev1ewmg that. It was brought to our attentlon by '

'_Mr. Schragger. o ' |

a However, I assure you that we intend to work cooperatlvely::'
- »and look at the entire picture before any motion is made to release or |
report the bill favorably fram the Committee. : '
" We hope you will provide - us w1th | further mformatlon and.

input. We understand and apprec1ate some of the frustratlons felt by .
: the pr1vate -builders in our State relat1ve to our concern regardlng

- env1ronmental and planning matters.

1 assure you that your posrclon w111 be evaluated very’ :
carefully. ‘ . » »
| . MR. PIZZUTILI.D' Thank you for yourtl.me ~

- ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you.

, . We are going to.convene our regular meetmg very shortly, but
-at this time we are gomg to hear fran Mr. Fred Soljic, Pres1dent of
 the County Planners Association.. ' ' o
_ y - Mr. SOlch, on your left is Assemblyman Anthony Van1er1 and -
' on your rlght is Assemblyman Hendrickson. We are happy" to see you here -
this morning. o _ S
- FRED SUIJIC.V What I am going to do this mornmg, gentlemen—-. Please
| excuse me, I have had a terrible cold for the last. week. The Executlve
Canmn:tee of the New Jersey Oounty ‘Planners Assoc1at1on, wh1ch as
,nearly 300 planners - some of which are llcensed, some are not, but
they have experience and education behind them — met this past
Friday. We found out about a week ago about Assembly Bill 4127. What
I would like to do is to indicate for the record that within the next
~day we will g1ve you a typed copy of what I am presenting, because this
has been written up since we met in Freehold late Frlday afternoon
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| ASSEMELYMAN McENROE _._v‘You have our Comittee aide, Ms.

e Mdlutt's address?

: ‘MR.. SULJIC. - Yes, and we will pass 1t ‘on. to her. : : ‘
, - I will read fram- my statement, and then respond to ‘same. of L
'j"the statanents made by previous speakers this’ mornmg , T
' BeforeIdothat,Iwouldhkeymtolmodthatasthei

'_,;Presment of the County Planners Assocxatxon - 1985 As my term as -

o J'T'Pre51dent-= We have almst 300 planners, and the Assocxatmn ccms:.sts
‘of ‘all the County Planning Boards and their staffs. ‘As .you well know,

there are two counties that ‘do not currently have staffs, and the1r”

| : dutles have been delegated to the County Engmeer s offlce as they -

- "Vrelate to transportatlon, 51te plan subd1v131on, and what have you.

: There ‘are 19 other count1es that do have full—t:.me staffs. -
-:-'I‘hey are knom e1ther as the County Plannmg Board staff or, as_ is the

... case - w1th ‘Sussex County and . others, ‘the Planmng Department, plannmg.

- conservation and econamic development. We are the staff to not only
 'the Board of Freeholders ‘and the County Plannmg Board but also to the

- 208 Water . Quahty Adv1sory Ccmn:.ttee, the Sohd Waste . Adv1$ory"-"

,'Oommttee and ‘ the Agricultural Development Board in the counties that
| vv_’_have then as we do in Sussex and in at least nme or 10 of the other-
";_countles. o ' _ o o
N ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE- Are you makmg your statenent now"
: « SULJIC: Iamstartmg now, yes. . T ‘
SN ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: .Okay. Thank you. Aré, you-frdn s_ussex
cownty? - S - o
Ll MR. SUI.JIC~ I have been the Plannmg Dlrector of Sussex'-
. .County for the past e1ght years. . ‘ ' ’
B - ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: 'I‘hank you. : - o
. R MR SUIJIC' . 'Ihe New Jersey County Planners Executlve
| ';.Cmmttee recently met. to review Assembly Bill 4127. ' We have same
"_-general comments wh1ch we wish to present to you, but we know that most

of the County Planning Boards are still rev1ew1ng ‘Assembly Bill 4127.

- By the way, .most of the countles do have some studies or plans that'
1 : could very easily, within ‘a year"' s t1me -_— possmly no more than 18
months == be. put together.
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In Sussex County' we do have a Land Use Plan and a Housing
AAllocatlon Plan that was done in 1978, and was further updated with our
208 Water Quality Management Plans. In addition, as six other count1es
which have 208 Water Quality Management Plans themselves.

~ For the past year much has been dxscussed about ‘the need for

reglonal planning and. unplenentatlon. l‘.ocal ‘planning ‘and zoning

) issues, such as 1land use, transportation, - housmg, storm water,

historic preservatlon,  water resources, : solld : waste, econonuc

developnent, and camumty development are no longer local problems

'_fSuch problems are regional in nature and there are smply not enough :
'resources at the local level alone to begin to address them. . - =

Counties are one of the more approprlate levels of goverm\ent
to J.mplement solutlons to these problems, and we are an extension of
the State government. More importantly, we do. work very closely — as
is the case w1th many of our countles — with our local nmn1c1pal1t1es.' “

The New Jersey County Planners therefore wholeheartedly
support your Committee's work on A-4127. The Fair Housmg Act of 1985, -
Storm Water Management Plans, 208 Water Quality' Plans, the expected
passage of Senate Bill 1464, and the State. Plannmg Comnlssmn, are
examples of legislative 1ntent ‘that recognize - the mportance of
reglonal planmng and the role of County Plannmg Boards. g :

. specifically, every county forming a Planning Board and .

‘adopting a Master Plan with voting power‘ for County Planning Boards to
review all site plans and subdivisions is definitely an improvement.
AM_ost of us do it now. Most of us have off-track improvement standards
. ‘that we apply. In our case, in Sussex County, we review all site p'lan"'
; subd1v151ons.v We feel that is within our purview. : :
- We feel that the ex1st1ng legislation . we are currently
- working with has become terribly outdated since 1968. . The Mun1c1pa1 -
| Land Use Law is continually bemg subJected to some sort of amendment'
during almost every leglslat1ve session. ' ’

. - Assembly Bill 3150, which has been pendmg since January -
the beginning of this year -- talks about an August 1, 1988>dead11ne '
date for reexamination of the Local Master Plan. As it relates .to
counties, we would think that there should be at least a 12- to.

23



PR review. -

'18-month deadlme prlor to that in order to have a Oounty Master Plan
:prepared, recogmzmg ‘that we can probably do that— |
‘ ' ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE I have just one qu1ck questlon. In
- your county, your Plannmg Staff evaluates subd1v151on and. s1te plan

MR. SUI.JICK° : 'I'nat's correct.
SRR ASSE&BLYHAN Mcm m you dO that on the opmlon Of your
' IQ;;;Comty Counsel‘? T e i

‘ “MR.. SUIJIK° We do that on the opimon- of our County Oounsel |

A and our ’ Plannmg Board Counsel, ‘as well as other counsels smply '
‘}'"jbecause the Mun1c1pa1 Land Use Law has been amended so many t1mes there, o
L . is a trenendous gap in between the two pleces of leglslatlon. "In the

‘case of suburbamzmg and rural count1es, we have to make those

M;7'_"_:'5,1nterpretat10ns. If you look at  Somerset, Bergen, and Atlantic"‘_" |
. Oountles, you will see that they have off-track 1mprovement. They even

- ask now for escrow funds from developers, much -as ‘the Mun1c1pal Land
Use Law does._ ‘In many cases, legal concerns 1nd1cate to us that we

'.'.-_;should promote that idea in this area._

S 'Another problem is the 30-day review. Most of the County,

Planm.ng ‘Boards have agreed in glvmg adv1ce to their staffs and to the
v V.Assocmtmn that we ought to increase that 30 days to pos51b1y 45 and :

' no more than 60. That would still be within the purv1ew of many of the
r..fappllcatlons that are now requlred under the Mun1c1pa1 Land Use Law for

s ,81te plans and subd1v1s1ons. o

_ By the way, the Mun1c1pal Land Use Law mdlcates that 1f the_ :
: _Town Plannmg Board does not have a review by the Oomty Plannmg Board

- it can Stlll condltlon ‘that prelxmmary site’ plan or prel:.mmary
Lo v-;‘subd1v151on review. In most instances we are able to perform that.

The 30 days is a little short, but 'we do not recoumend 90 or -

‘fff120 days, we reccmnend somethmg in the area of 45 to 60 days. That is

: .':'_a very practlcal t:.me frame to follow. ‘

Also, with regard to 4127, 1t does not now, as presented and

:wr1tten, have a Freeholder 51tt1ng on the County Plannlng Board. We

 would ask that you retain at least one Freeholder on that Board. We
,’would leave it up to the New Jersey Assoc1at10n ‘of Counties as to
: ,whether there should be two or more Freeholders. '
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. " In the case of Sussex, Warren, and Hunterdon Oounties, which-
'only have three-member - Freeholder Boards at this pomt in time — and
probably for the next few years — we have two out of three Freeholders
>31tt1ng -on the 00unty Planning Board This has not presented any
- problems for us; in fact; it has strengthened the ‘Boards. But, becausei'

" most of the other counties have five, seven, or nine members-— And I

: used to work for Hudson County where there were nine menbers, and there :
stillaretoday." S IR o o
| ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: I an' glad‘ to ‘hear ‘eleéted officials .
dontcreateanyproblens R R T -

v MR. SULJIC: In fact, it Just gives much more support to
capital 1mprovement programs and things of that nature. rAlso., '
transportation improvement plans and developnent plans ‘are very'
important, because from Ocean County up to Sussex County -- which is
the 11-county area under the North Jersey 'I‘ransportation Ooordinatmg
Council — all transportation pro:ects emanate fram the county
followmg numerous discussions with the. mun1c1pa11t1es which. put them -
"on the TIP, or Transportation Improvement Program. - That is very
important for Water Quality Plans because they are much stronger than
County Master Plans. Since they are signed by the Governor, we feel
things of that nature need to be reviewed. . :
- In conclusion,' we support 4127, but we think it is very -
timely to set up a task force or a committee to work with this -
chmnlttee. That body would involve the League of ‘Municipalities,' the
_Assoc1ation of Counties, the Federation of"Pianning Officials, the
County Planners Association, the Alii'a‘n_ce for Action, the hamebuilders,
possibly the New Jersey Association of Environmental Commissions, the
 NJDEP, and the DOT. The NJDEP — the Department of Environmental
: Protection — is probably the largest land use .regulatory agency . in
this State, or probably in most states, and probably l'arger than it
wants to be. We know from talking to the DEP on everything from water
qual1ty, groundwater discharge permits, and ocounty health acts that
they would like to see. respon51b111ty for these programs given back to

the counties. .
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_ When we talk about not havmg enough staff, I don't know if
L :that is really true because in our case we have 12~ people and we do
;econamc developnent, water quallty, sol1d waste, and plannmg for the
- County Planning Board. I know other counties that get many more grants '.

W"40people. | - - = R T
oo ’ ‘_But, in terms of havmg a County Master Plan, most of us
S already have those studles -and documents in- hand So, we - would ask
"v,fthat you oontmue th1s, especxally 1n hght of Senate 3111 1464, the .
V ‘.‘-.":State Plannlng Camm.ssmn Act, which we expect to ccme about — the"
, | 1Fa1r Housmg Act, Chapter 222, is’ dependent upon it. We thmk 1t is
- very timely that in the next one, two, or three months you continue
L these hearmgs. The New Jersey County Planners Assoc1at10n would be.

o .very w1111ng to help your Comnlttee ‘with preparmg any necessary :
v"",modlflcatlons | , o , R LA
- We are wa1t1ng in the wlng, SO__to- speak, ._to» g'ive you"«any :
a531stance you may need. 'Ihank you. o 'v ) | . L
_' . ASSMBLYMAN McENROE* Thank you, we apprec:.ate your p031t1ve o
. response. . Are there any questmns from the manbers of the Oomtuttee" ’
(no questlons) Thank you, Mr. SolJ1c. ' ’ '
-~ Oh, there is just one questlon from Mr. Hendrlckson. i
L ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: Do you feel strongly that the
" Municipal Land Use Law could not be updated and perhaps strengthened to
: ';take on same of the. actlon we are all worrled about rather - than making
~ the county a super agency? ' -

o . MR. SULJIC: Well, ‘the county has never really been a true‘
v ' super agency. The Mun1c1pal Land Use Law 1nd1cates in its amendments
._ . that notices have to be sent to the Oounty Plannmg Board, and thmgs

cof that nature. A : o _ :
| But I want you to understand that the maJorlty of thev
; ~countles are suburbanlzmg and rural, ‘and’ in our case 24 towns rely |
~qu1te heav1ly- ‘Tonight we teach a course on how to. write a Master‘ |
'”Plan. We use oonsultants from around the State. We charge a very
"nanmal fee. ‘We. tell them the do's and 'don"ts of reexamination
: reports. ~ We have worked with the Federation of Planning Officials, I
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don't think the Municipal Land Use Law gets eroded whatsoever, and it
does not make the -county a super agency. = It Jjust basically

- reestabhshes it as an agency that works in cooperatlon with them.
| ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: What I said was, codldn't we .
' v_‘strengthen the Mun1c1pa1 Land Use Law to address sane of th:.s rather_ '

than make countles into planners. 1 an “fram the Oounty of Ocean, o we
'_have an excellent Planning Board. We do ‘the reviews. I am sure you
. are familiar with Steve. = .. L AT
MR SULJIC: O©Oh, yes. Steve 51ts on our Executlve OonInlttee.“
ASSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON We do that with the mun1c1pa11t1es '
already. _ ’ e
. SULJIc- I th1nk the way it is going with two dlfferent |
: laws, 1f ‘you felt you could really do that Mun1c1pa1 Land Use Law-»
'But that has always been geared toward the munlmpalltles, and because |
" Of hame rule and 567 plus municipalities, I don't think the Municipal
Land Use law can do it. The legal advice we have always gotten is to
operate under two dlfferent acts. S0, 1 think strengthenmg the County

Enabling Act certamly does not mean that we are erodmg or takmg away »
- any powers fram the mun1c1pa11t1es.' In many cases they rely upon us

~ . for the ratables — for. the resources — and we have no problem with

- sharing that.
E Sometimes it -is hard to get towns to come out when we are
trying to discuss an issue, unless of course it is a landfill or
samething of that nature. ‘
ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much. .
I would now like to call Tracey DeSarno, I..eglslatlve L1alson'
from Essex County. ‘ :
' vTRA(EYDeSARD Thank you, Mr. Cha1rman _
: | ASSEMBLYMAN McCENROE: I am sure you are familiar with the
~ members of the Cammittee. ' ‘
‘ MS. DeSARNO: Yes.
1 would like to offer -Essex County s strong support for ’
'Assembly Bill 4127. Some may mterpret the proposed changes as
'_ according more authority to County Plannmg ‘Boards; however, our
interpretation is that A-4127 helps to provide some long awaited tools
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g .that will allow plannmg to. take place in a canprehenswe manner rather ‘
o :.than through of a plecemeal approach mvolvmg plans that unpact county :
. infrastructure or other structures. - S o
- The extent to which developnent is tak:.ng place throughout -

most of the counties in ‘New Jersey, -as well ‘as the. wide . - range of'-'

;'acccmpanymg impacts, requn'es that Plannmg Boards be kept abreast_
e ~throughout the1r entlre respective oount1es and not Just along oounty -

B The proposed changes ‘also tend to make county plannmg 7
‘ . :'leg1slat1on a little more consistent w1th the Mumc1pa1 Land | Use Law, o
~* which is a more modern piece of legislation. , ' £
Our Planning D1rectors rev1ewed the leglslatlon, and they'

i ‘have some minor amendments to add I have submitted these a‘nendments
"'_,toyou, soIdonot thmkthere 1sanyreasontogomtothennow !
o ASSB!BLYMAN McENROE: We apprec1ate that, and we apprec1ate_

your ccmnents regarchng con51stency in plannmg. I thmk that is onej{ o

- of the major intentions of the leglslat1on. A S

: : Are there any questlons fram the members of the Canm.ttee? ST
b"_:(no quest1ons) “Thank you, Ms.  DeSarmo. ’ - o

1 .~ 'We have a few more people to be heard. . We will now ask

4, Kellogg Birdseye, Cha1rman of the Land Use Subconmuttee for the l:eague :

 of MunlClpalltles. Slr, do’ you wish ‘to be heard?

'm.mx; BIRIBE!E Yes, 51r. Mr. Cha1rman, members of the Comnlttee, I |

o am Kellogg Blrdseye, Chairman of the Land Use and Catmumty Development o o

"--Subcaumttee of the Deague of Mun1c1pa11t1es Leglslatwe Commttee.
Thank you very much for this opportumty to testlfy _ ' S
. -As you know frcm the canments made and the testJ.mony which

"has already been g:.ven, thls leg1slat10n rearranges the role of -

o municipal planning vis-a-vis county planmng, ‘and the League of
o "Mun1c1pa11t1es is unalterably opposed to it.

o  The I.eague s Leglslatwe Committee voted unarumously to
oppose the bill because it feels that the effect of this 1eg1slat10n is
contrary - to the State Const1tut10n, Article IV, Section VI, which -
» clearly places land use admmlstratlon in the hands of the mun1c1pa1'

voff1c1als. o o ‘
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_ . Aside': from the quest1ons : of ' constltutlonahty, the :, ‘
E Ieglslature Camnttee sees no reason why countles should be brought '
_1nto the plannmg process as intensely as requ1red by Assembly Bill

4127. Land use admmxstratlon in New Jersey 1s, by and large, the'_
‘f'hlghest quahty and cult1vates sound municipal plannmg and growth. '

T'_-Canm.m1t1es throughout the State utilize the current Land ‘Use Law to_-
i _Ppreserve, pramote, and assure the character of the1r Jurlsdlctlons, a,
; 'characterv which is,; m effect, the express:.m of local voters and
resident taxpayers. The creat1on of a new 1and ‘use authority, removed

 fram this v1ta1 local control and: mfluence does ‘a serious injustice to

current processes and operatmg procedures which have evolved over the
- years under ‘the scrutmy of local off1c1als, the Leglslature, and the

ocourts. S . . ‘
Notmthstandmg these crltlclsms of Assenbly 4127 made by my
H_Subccmmttee and the entire Leglslatwe Oamuttee of the League, they
feel that all counties ought to adopt Master Plans and that “the |
standard for county rev1ew of mun1c1pal subd1v151ons, as they nnpact
'traff1c flows on ‘county roads, ought to. be further | rev1ewed ‘As
Chalrman of the Subcomnlttee, let me make known 1ts w1ll1ngness to o

' 'assmt in this rev1ew.

Also, may I second the suggestlon made by B111 Dressel when.
he test1f1ed regardlng the formatlon of a camussmn to review the
entire legislative problem?  Needless to say, our I.eglslat1vev
b_‘Subcamuttee would be more than dellghted to cooperate in any way we'
can. Thank you for this opportunity to speak.

' , ASSBVIBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much, sir.-‘ ,

! I will make one comment. On page 2 of your' statement you
refer to the creation of a new Land Use Authority. I really did not
intend through my sponsorship of the legislation to create ‘anOther_ -
authori”tyf I am really trying to offer a circumstance where there can
be a greater level of cooperatlon frcm, and further mvolvement of .
count1es. ' R
' I don't dlsagree totally with your conments regardmg the
creatlon of a partlcular authority, but as I see it, th1s should be a |
partnersmp between munlc1pal1t1es and countles. ’
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B MR, BIRDSEYE I tlunk I can speak for most of the Oamuttee
- jmembers when I say that they agree with that as a general pr1nc1p1e.k
_ ‘-';Agaln, I would endorse the thought that B111 Dressel advanced, that a
' ccxmussmn w1th broad representatlon focusmg on'- thls problem would

g ,present leglslatlon. f‘

o ‘Subcommlttees, and stand ready to cms1der anyamendments or furtherv' L
"{_»'Vérev1ew of the blll.v 'Ihankyou ' L BN S

' hSSEMBLYMAN HENDRICKSON: ' I would just like to state that I
J -fagree w1th you, Mr. Chalman - I don t think we need another authorlty, _
‘”but I do think we need more hearmgs on thlS partlcular veh1c1e 1n_ '
';'f,order to help everyone. o ' : oy L

_;:;probably make sane very worthwhlle and constructwe addltmns ‘to the o

A ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE Please express our appreclatlon to your o o
L ‘_-;iSubcanmttee.'_ We look forward to further mput fran the Ieague and 1tsf L

Are there any questlons from the members of the Cctmuttee" S

~ MR. BIRDSEYE: I think the commssmn :Ldea offers a very'

fgood, sound, constructwe approach.A L
-  ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thark you, sire - |
May we now hear from Lynn Beer, representmg the New Jerseyﬂ -
’ ‘_Federatlon of Planmng 0ff1c1als” - Good: mornmg, Ms, Beer. It 1s nice
, to see you°~ hcwever, we do have some tl.me constramts so please make
: ':please make your statement brief. ‘ s

L!NN BER I will be brief, Mr. Chan'man -

: ' ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: We apprec:tate it , - S
SRR ' MS. BEER: = In fact, I will send a wrltten report of my -
S rev1sed statement, because much of what I would have said will be
. f'redundant.v ) S .
; R My name is Lynn Beer. I am the Executlve Dlrector of the New. .
Jersey Federatlon of Plannmg Officials., The Federatlon menbershlp is

f‘made up prnnarlly of local plannmg and zonlng boards throughout the R

. State of New Jersey. 1In add1t10n to that, I happen to be. Chalrman of a -
BT local Plannmg Board- in Bergen Oounty. i |

Whlle we feel th1s 1ssue needs to be" studled and that 1t 1s.', B

an 1dea whose time is r1ght, the Federatlon would like to go on record
‘_as bemg opposed to A—4127 as it 1s presently drafted. '




We do support the idea of a‘ ocounty having'a Plann‘ing Board.
“We also support the idea that every county should have a well developed
Master Plan. vAs a local Planning Board Chairman; I support ,-that idea
. very strongly. ' ' : o
.; - We also support the concept ralsed in’ the b111, that the tlme :
is rlght for county Junsdlctlon to go beyond Just hav:mg subdivision
and site plan appllcatmns for projects that touch on a county road or” |

R ?_;;affect the dramage. _ However, we do have concerns, and at: thl.s point -

 we cannot support the right of review and approval of all subd1v151ons
. ‘and site plan appllcatmns. We would like to suggest some other type
‘of language that mlght deal with size, the amount of parkmg, or the

- size of a parking lot. »

we feel it is important for the county to have the rlght to
review and perhaps make recanmendatmns regardmg site plan and
subd1v1sxon app11cat1ons. : ' ’

We have a concern about the time frames, and many people have,
“gone into that subject today. We certainly feel that the time frames
~in the Municipal Land Use Law constraln same of us that have very large
- site development appl ications. We are unalterably opposed to adding 30
days, particularly if that approval is prior to the local approval;
however, we would favor simultaneous application, where we could work
“'with the county. In conjunction‘ with some strengthening of the County
- Planning Act we would like to see some of the concerns you have placed
in the Mun1c1pal Land Use Law — the State law which governs our local -

Boards. - ‘ S , o ‘

We are concerned as to how this .bill‘ may affect the 'recently
enacted Housing Act, and the State Planning Commission Bill which has
- passed the Senate-and is awaiting Assembly 'passage;  We would urge, as
did Mr. Dressel and Mr. Birdseye, the establishment of either a study
Vcctrms'slon, a committee, or working with some of the independent
. organlzatlons that are already looking at this 1tem. 'l'hls group could
 be made up of State, county, and local off1c1als, who would perhaps
have some input in drafting a bill that would ‘answer some Of the.
questlons raised by the five or 10 people who spoke prior to me. ,
' ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you very much. We apprec1ate ’

your ccmments.

New Jorsey Stats Lio!
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_ I am now gomg to recess th1s pubhc hearmg for 15 mmutes.
We reconvene at 10 mmutes before noon. We are domg this to
' acconmodate ‘the schedules of my colleagues. ~ Both of them have pnor
'appomtments which nake it ‘necessary for them to leave: us, .

ST “We w1ll now convene our regularly scheduled meetmg m order

i ‘s -to g1ve consnieratlon to part of our publlshed agenda

| ASSEMBLYMAN McENROE' We ‘are reconvenmg to consuier further' '
oo :testl.mony on A—4127. Is there anyone present who w1shes to speak on
' _-fthls bill? ; : SRS :

- o Sue Covals” , L Dol
- SUSAN covus T have a statement w1th me and I would 11ke to have 1t_, |

| "fmade part of the: record.

. assBELYWN M@NROE-' Okéy,‘ b 'Will make i:t»' Parf of the
S s, 'OOVAI' S: I just want to make a few quick points on the

. '; ; b111, Myname is Sue Covais, and I represent the New Jersey

Assoc1at10n of Realtors. We have 30, 000 members, and we are opposed to o

o Assembly Blll 4127

‘ I was l1sten1ng to the other testunony and made a couple of'
‘ "notes". "The way the Association sees thls, there are two assumptlons .
“ _regardmg thls ‘bill, - One is that the ~county 1s ‘going to be- the
- -planning body. Some of the testnnony I heard leads me to belleve ‘that
" the county w111 be the final word. As far as we are concerned, we are‘i"
not really sure who is going to have the f1na1 word. - ' .
- Another assumptlon is that 1t will. control development. I am.
, vnot sure that is gomg to happen 1n the future, - and I don't think
‘ '5anyone can really see that. ‘One of the questlons I have 1s, if the
" Gounty Planning Board 1s going to’ ‘control develognent, then what is the
purpose of the Mm1c1pa1 Plannmg Board” In other words, suppose they
o both agree that there is going to be no more developnent? I don‘t
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: thmk anyone can see 1nto the future, nor predlct what is gomg to
happen. . ) . e
, --One thmg we can see is due to th1s blll, there are, golng to
" be two layers of bureaucracy when a developer goes for a subdlv131on.>
"Basmally, as I see 1t, the bill ‘doesn't ‘change the plannmg process,'
- fora subd:w1smn that is being rev1ewed it adds another level on top
. of the process. If there are _problems with the Municipal Plannmgn
' process, . it adds another whole level ‘which' is’ baswally identical.
This ‘is not gomg to solve problems - We thmk it is going to create -
' confusion, - additional cost = for  the taxpayers in " the local
municipalities, and also for a person who is going to buy a home from a
) developer. If the developer is going to have to pay more money, he is
going to have - to pass it on to someone, ‘and we all knon it w111 get ‘
passed on to the homeowner. ’

Another questlon that has already been brought up is, who has :

. the final say? On page 3, Section 4C—- Section 4 actually talks about

the county:  "...will review and approve all subdivisions," etc.'
- What v‘could happen as a result of Section C is that if a county feels
that a development will signifieantly‘ affect the traffic flow on a road -
that does not abut the’ county, it could deny approval of that
. subdivision. Where does the developer stand at that - pomt” what
»happens if the munlclpallty says yes and the ocounty says no? ' |
_ These are the basic problems we see and that -is why we oppose.
the b111 If you have any question, I would be glad to answer them.
ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: Thank you. I think you are the third
or fourth person to camment on an additional layer of bureaucracy.. You
~ have it in your formal testimony, and I appreciate that. However‘, ‘ 1
really do not endorse that idea because I feel that we are 1ntending to
. improve — if not streamline somewhat dcwn the road — the planning
process. I apprec1ate the concern of the realtors because they arev ’
often over regulated. Their concern and opposition is, frankly, of
~paramount interest to me because I do not want to sponsor a bill which
 inhibits the developnent of our residential area or our commercial
opportunities. | ' | '
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- So -I  want you to know that realtors w1ll have the
opportumty to refine the b111. I assure you that I do not mtend to o
' _create another 1ayer of bureaucracy. s : . ’

1 think I- ralsed “this very early m the hearmg..z\ ,I am

':__coqcerned w1th the potentlal for an. mcreased load due_ﬂ to. the :

““:addltl.onal personnel that mlght be needed m the area of plannlng. but_r ,

. that might be a small price to pay for an mproved quality of life-in

'/?'f-ﬁ'f;;the res:l.dentlal areas of the State: .. -j_:f"' :

So, we have _your oanments. We apprec1ate them, and we are |
.-"gomg to make them part of todays record. - You may assure the'

'Assoc1at1on that the1r concerns are nnportant to. me, to my oosponsor,‘ S

- Mr. Pankok, and to the members of this Oanmttee. .
o 00VAIS~ 'I'nank you, Mr. Chalrman. . . v
o ASSEMBLYMAN MCENROE: ~ We -also have llsted ‘as potent1al» L

: f:,speakers Ms. Carolyn Bronson, - Deputy Mayor of West Wmdsor. Is Ms SR

‘ B_ronson here?. (no response) | She is not here at this time. _ .
Is Mr. Clark, '_rMomtDuth._' :Cfounty : ‘I{la,nner,. »present?. -~ (no -
_‘ fresponse) R AR - o o
e I know Mr. Hamlll was here. He represents the Somerset,
--; Mercer, and Mlddlesex planning OfflCla].S. He is not present at this
'.’tlme, but I ‘am sure he w111 offer 1nput and comment regardmg “the "
-leglslatlon. ' o Fel E L s
- Is there anyone else in thls roam who w1shes to be" heard"‘
'_(no response) _ . ' . : ‘ ' ) g

. Before I close thls hearmg, I want to thank our a1de, Ms.
"‘McNutt anél ‘the m1nor1ty alde, Mr, Harkness, for Jomlng us. I would
also 11ke to offer ‘my apprec1atxon to the other Oom1ttee members who

Joined us for thls hearmg.

The heanng 1s now‘ adjourned. -
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NEW JERSEY A_SSOCiATION OF _REAL_TORS®

N D I | . * EXECUTIVE OFFICE: 295 PIERSON AVENUE (201)494-5616
- —— , - _ MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 2098, EDISON, N.J. 08818
REALTOR - RN

" October 28,fl985 L

TO:. MEMBERS OF THE ASSEMBLY COUNTY GOVERNMENT .
 AND REGIONAL AUTHORITIES COMMITTEE

/ *fRE ASSEMBLY BILL 4127- "An Act concernlng county plannlng.: g

f The 30, 000 member New Jersey Assoc1atlon of REALTORS 1s opposed
_to Assembly Bill 4127.

A-4127 would impose an add1t10na1 layer of bureaucracy on the.’
planning process that will not only be costly to the taxpayers,
~ but to owners of real property and consumers in the housing
market as well. We believe that the costs of housing and other
real estate sales will increase due to the added cost of the

‘County Plannlng procedure mandated by thls blll v

j-If the sponsors feel that the present system where the - - o
-»'mun1c1pa11t1es control to a large degree what happens in their -
area is deficient, A-4127 is not a cure but rather will only
-~ serve to compound the problems. If problems on the municipal
planning level are percelved, adding an additional planning
body with the same purpose is redundant and will be costly to
the taxpayers. This bill will not, in effect, alter the factors
a municipality looks at in making its determination for ' o
- approval of a development project. Rather, it will only add the
-County to the same process which will lead to bureacratic :
delays for developers and will create confusion about who has
the final say regardlng subd1v1s1on approvals. :

New Jersey should have learned by now that regulatlon for -
regulation's sake does not work, rather it is an impediment to
good government and equltable economlc development

NJAR feels Assembly Blll 4127 is a property owner's and _
businessperson's nightmare. For example, it would be poSsible :
to secure local approval for a subdivision only to find that"
“the County Planning Board, exercising the authority in A-4127
(Page 3, Section "4(c)", lines 23-26), decides that in its
opinion the SUBDIVISION SIGNIFICANTLY IMPACTS THE TRAFFIC
FLOW ON A COUNTY ROAD WHICH DOES NOT ABUT THE SUBDIVISION,
AND, THEREFORE, TURNS DOWN THE REQUEST.

REALTOR® s registered ma,ri( which identifies a professional in
. C . teal estate who subscribes to a strict Code of Ethics as a member of
‘ x the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS



In a sense,_A 4127 places the property owner 1n'"double: _
Jeopardy ' S o T ﬂw‘

"A-4127 is a blll whlch wlll 1mpede the hou51ng development

'Aﬂﬁlndustry ‘in- this ‘state along with adding ‘costs to the taxpayersp-

. .-because it creates a double. layer of bureaucracy where no one.
.- is sure who has the power to approve or dlsapprove a -
jsubd1vs1on on-.a property.ep' S : :

e ?New Jersey s mun1c1pa11t1es do not need a blll llke A-4127
*thPlease vote agalnst releas1ng thls blll from commlttee.fp

"-iThank yourl

st€an Covais -
Government Affalrs D1rector

'1ﬁ/sgpf;fl, i




'MORRIS COUNTY BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS

. County Counsel

k Director .
Armand L. D’Agostino

- Patric J. Hyland
County Administrator o

Fred J. Rossi

~ Clerk of the Board
‘ Virginia Shea

Deputy Director
Alex DeCroce
» . "Carol J. Rufener
- . Frederick W Knox, Jr.
- % Walter J. Luger
" -Alfonse W. Scerbo’
. CarolJ. Murphy

" October 25, 1985

To whom It May Concern

This is to adv1se that at the regular Freeholder Meet1ng
“on-October 23rd, Freeholder Alfonse Scerbo made a motion to
- support Assemb]y Bi11 4127, which would g1ve increased powers -
to the County Planning Boards -

_This motion was seconded by Freeho]der Alex DeCroce ‘and
passed. unan1mous]y, w1th seven Yes votes.

: The Morr1s County Board of Chosen Freeho]ders urgeS»'
P 1eg1slat1ve support for A- 4]27

ancere]y, S
e Semr

. Clerk of the Board

Vs

3

- Offices in Adrriinistration Wing of Courthouse, Ann Street, Morristown, N.J. 07960 (201) 829-8212 »
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